LEASES SHOW AW
PROPERTY GROWS

History of Risley Lot at Sev-
enth and Morrison Is
Interesting.

- HALF BLOCK COST $1000

" Ground Now Worth $750,000 Lur-
chased in 1858 From Mls Father
by Jacob S. Risley, Who Dis-
posed of All but One Lot:

There has been a distinctly more op-
timistic tone to the real estate market
“7the last week, and while large sales
bave been few, there hasbeena healthy
inquiry. Dealers expect activity to be«
coma more marked with every weel
and predict a very lively movement in
=1l kinds of property from tho begin-
ning of Spring,

(ﬁ; phase of the situation is the re-
luctance of owners of downtown busi-
ness property to dispose of their hold-
ipgs at any price. Tho general desire
seems 0 be to make bullding leases on
as favorable terms as possible and thus

: derive a good-sized profit' and at the

rapid ‘rate of
growth is becoming fabulous.

An fostance of this kind wa srecord-
. #8 o week 8go when the helrs of the

Aorrison streets to the Morrison Trust

- Company for a term of 50 years, at &
sliding rate calling for payment of
$967,600 net for ground rent alone, dur-
ing the terml. The leirs and present
owners are John ¥, Xtisley, Charles W.
Risley and Mrs. Allce AL Starkweather,
of Risley's Statlon, on the Oregon
City ‘electric line.

The monthly rate of rental for the
first 10 years s $1125; for the next 10
years It Is §1375; for the third 10 years,
$1625; for the fourth 10 years, $1875,
and for the last' decade it {3 §2000. Ars,
Dan MecAllen and E. A. Lundburg are
the principal stockholders of the Mor-

- rison Trust Company, and they will
proceed with the erection of a 12-story
i building as sqon as the leases of pres-
ent tenants expire., The tenants hold

untll September 31,1912,

‘The owpers refused a bona fide of-
fer of $300,000 for this property re-
cently, declaring they did not wish to
gell at any price. The ground rental
was flgured on this valuation. The
lot i3 50 by 100 feet, the same slze as

- the property on the like corner at Park
and Morrison, which was purchased
two weeks ago by Rev. Herbert Spen-
cer Johnson from M. W_Iunt and as-
soclates for $210,000. The Risley Jot

has the adventage of posltion, as the
100-foot frontage 15 on Morrison
street, while the long frontage of the

Johnson lot is on the side street. The
Qifference In value probably i3 cor-
rectly stated In the ditference between
the purchase price of the Park street
sorne, §210,000,and the estimated value
of the Seventh street corner, §300,000.
It s difficult to figure a basls of
front-foot values on Morrison street
.Y from these two deals, because one plece
bas a frontage of 100 feet and a depth
of 50, while the other has a ntage
of 50 feet and a depth of 100. Thus
the more valuable plece shows a fronj~
foot value of $3000, while the cheaper
lot has an apparent front-foot value of
$4200. Reversing the basls of caleu-
latlon, the Risley property would be
. . valued at $6000 a fromt foot on Sev-
enth street and the Johnson lot would
ba ‘worth $2100 a front foot on Park,

As showing the npm rise in value of

“: . Portland real estate, the history of the
Risley property, which I3 described as
ot 4, block 212, original city of Portland
plat, 1s interesting. Musty old records

! in the County Recorders office show
.f,. 1he half®block on the norih side of Mor-
Tison street, between Seventh and Park,
comprising Jots 3, 4, & and 6, block 212,
wag conveyed from Orville Risley to Ja-
cob Suain Risley on Septernber 8, 1858.
The consideration was $1000 for property
now worth at least $760,000, Jacob Ria-
ley was the son of Orville Risley, who
an early ploneer and was known as

Judga Risley. The conveyance was mada
before A. G. Walling, “Justice of tha
Peace for the County of Clackamas, Ter-
ritory of Oregon.” At that time the
part of what s now Multnomah County
]y]ng on the east side of the river was

1 Clackamas, xnd the west slde was In
Weshington Coun:

Jacob Risley d!sposed of the two in-
slde lots, 50 by 100 feet each and front-
tng on Seventh and Park streets,” before
the property had advanced much in value,
He held lot 6, the northeast cormer of
Fark and Morrison, until June 23, 1885,
when be sold it to A. F. Benmnett for
$5000. Ile evidently used this money to
bulld the G0 by 50 two-story frame bulld-
Ing on the coruer of Seventh ana Mor-
rison, which was completed 1 1857, Three
years later, in 1890, Mr. Risley jolned
31r. Bennett in erecting the three-story
tame Benmett bufldlng, covering Mr.
Bennett's 100-foot lot and extending over
- {:a unoccupled 50 feet of Mr. Risley’s

t

[

Both buildings baa stores below and
rooming-houses above. The stores were

* yested to transient tenants for what
they would bring and were seldom unoc-
cupled. The charges for rent were ex-
tremely modest. During the flood of
1894, Parris & Watkins, real estate.
sgents, occupled the store now held by

the Jewel res(nm'mt, and paid §20 a

*  month, W] tle landlord regmrded as
munmc:n'. i Nt Kelly leased

month, an
tice bufiding, lncludlng the store on
Marrison street and the upstalrs, for
two years, at $150 a month. “nis lease
nu renewed for three years it an ad-
co to $250 4 month, and vas subse.
foently twice more rencwed by Mr, Kelly
Jor three-year terms at an advance each

ime.
Clayton Fallas bought the saloon and

. lease somo three years ago and took a
new lease for three years, in October,

: 109, pasing $300 a month for the, whole
. uilding. This lease fs stil in’ force
{ b explre with September next
spar. Mr. Fullag'ls subletting lo A R
Toxter, & elgar dealer on the corner, and
16 Diy. Bros, proprietors of the Jewel
restiurant. aod s lodglog-house keeper
upstalrs, The Risiey part of the Bennett
building Is leased to L. Fisher for $400
a month, and this lease can be termin.
ated on slx months® motice. Fisher sub-
Jets to W. C. Reed, who has & delicates-
sen store, and to A saloon and a chop-
bouse, and there 1s a lodging-Bouse above.

r

Tt Fortian 13 tn & better position,

clslly, than any other clty on the
e Coast ot contraton ot o by
Willoughby, of the Lawyers® Abstract

. & Trust Company, who returned last
= week from n business trip to cities on
‘ Puget Soun

. mmu' eveling men and rep-

Tesentatives of business firms.” sald Mr.
Wilioughby, “and they: all declared that
- Portland m are the ouly oneq

who are mesting all obligations promptly.
Even In Beattle, they admitted that
Portland is the best city on the Coast
from a business_standpoint,”

Ki » Humason & Jeffery hlve ca‘m-
pleted plans Toc 1 subdividing e *30-a
Tract tn Vancowver, Wash, purchased by
them from the Balcome esute 2 week
ago for $30,00. The plat shows that the
acreage has been cut into pleces from
one-half acre to an acre and & half in
size, Two streets will be run through
the property. The land 13 covered with
fruit trees, which will be left siandlns
except where they interfere with the I
provements. e land will be sold on
easy terms to llmatl employes, many
of whom work at the roundbouse of the
North Bank Rallroad, which adjolns‘the !
tract. Houses will be bullt for purchasers
who Jack money to build for themselves
City water mains wlll be lald to all ihe
lots. Laborers will be put to work on
the improvements In & Week or two,

Plans and specifications are béing pre-
pared by Architects Roberts & Roberts
for a three-story frame apartment-house
to be duflt en East Fourteenth ami East
Yambill streets for H. A. Hale. The
cost Is estimated at $0000. It will be
50fby 9 feet, and Wil contaln J$ apart-
ments of three rooms each, provided, with
Holmes disapyearing wall beds and mod-
em conveniences. The building will be
heated with steam, and will have a large
laundry room. Contract will be let by
Janvary 3.

T. B. Bledsoe has purchased the twoe
story elght-room home of AVilliam Cana-
day for 0. It Js ome of the most
atiractive homes of Mount Tabor. The

grot.ds are on East FIfty-third street be-
tween Belmont =and‘ East dorrison
streets. M. Bledsos purchased.the prop-
erty as a homé, and will take possession
of the property’ this weck.

McCarger, Bnt:! & Lively Teport iwo
t sal They
hlﬂd lmme. a4 quarter.
block -on E-Lst Nineteentn and Tillamook
streets, to L. Gerlinger, for $14000, and
the Beaumont home on Willamette
Helghts to H. C. McAllister for $5000.

The following sales were made last
\\'eek through'the ageney of David Lewls:
n A. Lehner sold his beautiful elght-
nwm houss on Holman street and Villard
avenue to -A. Hoffman for $000. .
Hoffman and family will occupy it ae a
home. Jobn A. Lehmer purchased a highe
Iy improved -acre tract at Orchards,
Wash, four and a half miles east ef
Vancouver, from A. Coffin, Carlton Bam-
berger purchased from J. J. Attridge a
10-acre fruit tract at Orchards, Wash., for
a conslderation of $0M.




